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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at http://www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  NIH SBIR Contracts Solicitation Deadline Reminder

The Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH) SBIR – Contracts Solicitation (PHS-2005-1) deadline is November 5, 2004.  The deadline for receipt of all contract proposals submitted in response to this Solicitation is: 5:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time Friday, November 5, 2004.  See http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm for more information.
--  NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant Program Announcements and RFA’s
The National Institutes of Health (NIH) SBIR web site

(http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm) has a list of NIH

SBIR/STTR-Relevant Program Announcements (PAs) and Requests for Applications (RFAs) that are taken from the NIH Guide Electronic Repository of Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html).

Three opportunities that may be of interest to the SBIR/STTR community have been added to the 'Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities' page this month  The titles, announcement numbers, participating Institute(s), web address, and receipt date(s) for these postings appear below.  If you are interested in responding to one of these opportunities, then see the news item that follows these postings.
INTEGRATION OF HETEROGENEOUS DATA SOURCES (SBIR/STTR)

(PA-05-003 – posted 10/15/04)

National Center for Research Resources

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-05-003.html
Application Receipt Date(s): Applications submitted in response to this 

program announcement will be accepted at the standard application 

deadlines (April 1, August 1, December 1)
INITIATIVE FOR ALCOHOL SENSING AND DATA ANALYSIS SYSTEM (SBIR)

(RFA-AA-05-002 – posted 10/1/04)

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-AA-05-002.html
Application Receipt Date(s): December 20, 2004
IMPROVING MEASUREMENT TOOLS FOR STERNAL SKIN CONDUCTANCE AND HOT FLASHES: PHASE I SBIR 

(RFA-AT-05-005 – posted 10/1/04)

National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine

National Institute on Aging

National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Engineering

Office of Research on Women's Health

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-AT-05-005.html
Application Receipt Date(s): January 20, 2005 

MANUFACTURING PROCESSES OF MEDICAL, DENTAL, AND BIOLOGICAL TECHNOLOGIES (SBIR/STTR)

(PA-04-161 – posted 10/1/04)

National Institutes of Health (NIH) 

Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 

Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-04-161.html
Application Receipt Date(s): Applications submitted in response to this 

program announcement will be accepted at the standard application deadlines [April 1, August 1, December 1].
--  NIH SBIR/STTR PA and RFA Submission Notice

The following announcement was posted on the NIH SBIR web site

(http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm) on October 12, 2004:

If you are submitting an application in response to a PA or RFA announced through the NIH Guide for Grants and Contracts, you may not also submit an identical or essentially identical application under the Omnibus Solicitation for SBIR/STTR Grant Applications. 

The NIH will not accept similar grant applications with essentially the same research focus from the same applicant organization. This includes derivative or multiple applications that propose to develop a single product, process or service that, with non-substantive modifications, can be applied to a variety of purposes. Likewise, identical or essentially identical grant applications submitted by different applicant organizations will not be accepted. 
Applicant organizations should ascertain and assure that the materials they are submitting on behalf of the principal investigator are the original work of the principal investigator and have not been used elsewhere in the preparation and submission of a similar grant application. Applications to the NIH are grouped by scientific discipline for review by individual Scientific Review Groups and not by disease or disease state. The reviewers can thus easily identify multiple grant applications for essentially the same project. In these cases, application processing may be delayed or the application(s) may be returned to the applicant without review.

--  FY 2005 DOC NOAA SBIR Solicitation Now Open 

The Department of Commerce (DOC), National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) FY 2005 SBIR Solicitation is now available in PDF format on the NOAA SBIR website (http://www.ofa.noaa.gov/~amd/sbirs/sbir.html).  

As indicated in the solicitation, "Contingent upon availability of funds, NOAA anticipates making about 20 Phase I firm fixed-price contracts of no more than $75,000 each (except for subtopics with the suffix 

“SG”, which are limited to $50,000). Phase II awards shall be for no more than 300,000 (except for subtopics with the suffix “SG”, which are limited to $200,000). It is anticipated that approximately one-third of the Phase I awardees will receive Phase II awards, depending upon the availability of funds."  
The solicitation closing date is January 19, 2005.  

For more information regarding the NOAA SBIR program, contact the NOAA SBIR Program Manager, Dr. Joseph M. Bishop, at 301-713-3565 or joseph.bishop@noaa.gov.
--  FY 2005 DOC NIST SBIR Presolicitation Notice 

On October 20, The Department of Commerce (DOC), National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), posted a pre-solicitation notice for their 2005 SBIR solicitation on the Federal Business Opportunities (www.fedbizopps.gov/) web site.  The notice is partially reprinted below for your convenience:

Solicitation Number: NIST-05-SBIR

Posted Date: Oct 20, 2004 

Description:

Proposals are sought from small business firms for participation in the NIST Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program.     The SBIR Program is a three-phase program which implements Public Law 102-564, the Small Business Research and Development Enhancement Act of 1992.  The purpose of Phase 1 is to conduct feasibility related experimental or theoretical research or research and development (R&D) in order to determine the scientific or technical merit/feasibility of concepts/ideas as prerequisite for further NIST support under Phase 2 of the SBIR Program.  Firms or individuals receiving awards under Phase 1 will be eligible to compete for Phase 2 contracts.     Phase 1 awards will be made up to $75,000.00.
The NIST 2005 solicitation will be issued on or about November 3, 2004 and will close January 28, 2005.     Electronic copies of the solicitation will be located at http://www.nist.gov/sbir and http://www.fedbizopps.gov.
Point of Contact:  Lisa Wells, Contract Specialist, Phone 301-975-8171, Fax 301-975-8884, Email Lisa.Wells@nist.gov. 
--  Including Consultants in SBIR Projects
The article below was included in the October 8th issue of the Idaho SBIR Competition News, and is re-printed with permission.  Idaho SBIR Competition News is published as part of the SBIR outreach activity conducted by the National Science Foundation (NSF)-Idaho EPSCoR Project, and provides announcements, award information, Idaho success stories, and competition tips.  Past issues of this newsletter may be viewed at http://www.webs.uidaho.edu/sbir/newsletters.htm.  For more information, contact Teresa Braley, Idaho EPSCoR, Moscow at 208-885-5842, sbir@uidaho.edu, or Dr. Chris Busch, Consultant to the University of Idaho EPSCoR Program at 406-676-0020, cwbusch@aol.com. 

COMPETITIVE EDGE:  “CONSULTANTS” TO COMPLETE THE TEAM!!!

In previous “Competitive Edge” articles, we addressed the first seven sections of the Technical Content in SBIR proposals as prescribed by the SBA SBIR Policy Directive.  They are:

1.    Identification and Significance of the Problem or Opportunity;

2.    Phase 1 Technical Objectives;

3.    Phase 1 Work Plan;

4.    Related Research/R&D;

5.    Key Personnel and Bibliography of Directly Related Work;

6.    Relationship with Future R/R&D;

7.    Facilities.

Here, we focus on the eighth section of the Technical Content prescribed in the SBA SBIR Policy Directive:  “Consultants.”  The term “consultants” includes individuals or organizations that agree to perform defined work on the proposed project.  Universities, large businesses, other small businesses, research organizations, and federal research laboratories (in some limited cases) are examples of “Organizations” that may support the proposed SBIR project.

The SBA SBIR Policy Directive prescribes the following instructions for this section of the proposal:

“Involvement of consultants in the planning and research stages of the project is permitted.  If such involvement is intended, it should be described in detail.”

While the instructions above speak to the “permissibility” of consultants, some agency solicitations encourage the participation of consultants in the SBIR Project.  For example, the USDA solicitation instructions for “consultants” (called Outside Services by USDA) say in part (note bold italic words):

“Involvement of university or other outside personnel in the planning and research stages of the project as consultants or through subcontracting arrangements is permitted and may be particularly helpful to small business firms that have not previously received Federal research awards.”

Why include consultants in the SBIR proposal???  A primary reason is that “Qualifications of the proposed principal/key investigators, supporting staff, and consultants” is a key evaluation criterion used by SBIR agencies to make proposal award/decline decisions.  High quality proposals must make a compelling case that the team has all the capability needed to successfully perform the planned work.  One or more consultants can help persuade reviewers that an excellent proposal team is in place.

In addition to persuading reviewers about the quality of the proposed team, judiciously selected consultants will contribute to more efficient and effective execution of the project, and enable more successful outcomes.

Once consultants are selected participate in an SBIR proposal and project, supporting information must be provided.  This includes a resume for individuals, and relevant experience and capability for organizations.  Specific work plan tasks to be performed should be described in the “Consultants” section of the proposal as well as in the “Work Plan.”  Finally, each “consultant” should provide an enthusiastic “commitment” to perform the work proposed for them.  These letters count toward the proposal page limit at some agencies (e.g., NSF), and not at others (e.g., USDA).

If consultants’ facilities (including equipment and instrumentation) will be employed on the proposed project, they should be described in the “Facilities” section of the proposal.  Costs for consultants must be included in the “Budget” section of the proposal.  

Services/facilities may be provided by consultants to the project at no cost to the project.  These consultants should be included in the proposal, and their “no-cost” contributions noted.

Some agencies encourage a Cooperative Research and Development Agreement (CRADA) between the proposing small business and the SBIR agency laboratories.  Under a CRADA, the small business and agency may collaborate and each performs specific tasks aimed at a common objective.  Typically, tasks performed by the small business are funded by the SBIR award, and the agency tasks are contributed to the project.

However, under a CRADA, agency tasks should be included in the SBIR proposal, and the agency listed as a “consultant.”  For example, the USDA SBIR solicitation instructions for “Consultants” (Outside Services) include the following on CRADA arrangements:

“Establishment of a Cooperative Research and Development Agreement (CRADA) with a USDA laboratory or other Federal laboratory may also be beneficial to proposing firms.  If the proposal involves outside consultants, subcontracts or involvement with a CRADA partner, these arrangements should be described in detail.”

As noted above, CRADA arrangements typically are structured so that no money is exchanged between the small business and the agency.  The SBA SBIR Policy Directive (Section 9(f)(3)) prohibits subcontracting SBIR funds back to the issuing SBIR agency or any part of the Federal Government without a specific waiver that may be granted by SBA on a case-by-case basis.

So, strengthen the SBIR proposal by crafting vital partnerships with key “consultants”!!!

As an added note to the article above, be aware that while the SBA Policy Directive Section 9(f)(3) applies to federally-funded research and development centers such as PNNL, it does not apply to non-profit research institutions such as Battelle Pacific Northwest Division (PNWD), the operator of PNNL for the U.S. Department of Energy.   PNWD has a unique contract with the federal government that allows it to perform R&D work under contract for private companies.  This contract allows PNWD to use both its private facilities and government facilities in carrying out such contracts for private companies
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

2004 Fall National SBIR/STTR Conference and Small Business Tech Expo (SBTE), Boise, ID, November 1-4, 2004.  This conference will provide participants with multiple opportunities to meet and network with SBIR and STTR Program Managers, and fellow attendees, including SBIR/STTR award winners, speakers, and experts from businesses and the government willing to work with you to move your business ahead. Conference participation also guarantees entry into the co-located Small Business Tech Expo (SBTE) sponsored in part by NASA. The expo will showcase new technologies, support services available to small business and technology development, and commercialization opportunities. For program, registration, and hotel and travel information, visit the SBIR/STTR National Conference web site:  http://www.SBIRworld.com/Boise, email: sbir@dbamlg.com, or call the SBIR Conference Center at 360-683-5742.

REGIONAL

How To Finance Your Company Through Federal Research Dollars: Is SBIR/STTR Funding In Your Wallet? Minneapolis, MN, October 22, 2004.  This 3-hour class will help you understand how the SBIR/STTR programs could finance your ideas, concepts, high risk research projects for eventual commercialization.  For more information, contact: Pat Dillon at pdillon@mpi.org or visit www.mpi.org.

Federal Budgeting for Small Business: Survival of the Fittest, Minneapolis, MN, October 22, 2004.  This workshop will offer information on how to develop a government cost proposal to help capture allowable costs associated with SBIR/STTR projects. This course is ideal for those who are new to federal budgeting and cost accounting rules and regulations. For more information, contact: Pat Dillon at pdillon@mpi.org or visit www.mpi.org.

SRA Small Business Initiative, Salt Lake City, UT, October 23-27, 2004.  This event will take place at the Society of Research Administrators (SRA) International 2004 International Meeting.  It will offer information regarding the proper preparation of SBIR/STTR proposals and the management of these research awards.

Contact Bobbe Nixon at bobbe@virginia.edu or 434-243-6285, or visit www.srainternational.org for more information and/or to register.  

On Track for SBIR/STTR Success – Part 3:  Experimental Plan and Methods, Specific Aims, Significance / Human Subjects, Animals / Collaborators, Etc., Cleveland, OH, October 27, 2004.  For more information and/or to register, contact Mia Smith at 216-658-3973, or register@bioenterprise.com.  

Nation's Capitol SBIR Workshop, Hanover, MD, October 28, 2004.  This workshop, sponsored by the Anne Arundel Technology Council and Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO), will include information on strategic planning and the SBIR / STTR Programs, crafting competitive proposals and grant requests, and more.  For additional information visit http://sbir.us/course.html, or contact John Davis at 410-315-8101, or SBIR@win-sbir.com.

National SBIR Conference - Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Boise, Idaho, November 1, 2004.  This preconference workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR program, and provide a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  To register or for more information, visit http://www.sbirworld.com.  

On Track for SBIR/STTR Success – Part 4:  Budget and Accounting, Relevant Experience Required Forms, Cleveland, OH, November 3, 2004.  For more information and/or to register, contact Mia Smith at 216-658-3973, or register@bioenterprise.com.  

National SBIR Conference - Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Boise, Idaho, November 4, 2004.  This postconference workshop will cover the basics of Phase II, how it differs from agency to agency, offer a process for developing a Phase II SBIR or STTR proposal, and alternative paths for commercializing an SBIR/STTR technology.  To register or for more information, visit http://www.sbirworld.com.  

SBIR Phase I / Phase II, Blacksburg, VA, November 08, 2004.  This full day workshop provides in-depth guidance on how to effectively write winning Phase I and Phase II SBIR and STTR proposals.  For more information, visit http://www.cit.org/calendar.asp, or contact Robert Brooke at 703-689-3080 or rbrooke@cit.org . 

SBIR/STTR "Need to Know" Sessions, Blacksburg, VA November 09, 2004.  Ideal for new and experienced grant- writers, these special “Need to Know” Sessions provide five one- hour modules on topics important to all companies participating in the SBIR and STTR programs. Great as an add-on to the Phase I / II Combo Workshop or as a stand-alone course.  For more information, visit http://www.cit.org/calendar.asp, or contact Robert Brooke at 703-689-3080 or rbrooke@cit.org . 

On Track for SBIR/STTR Success – Part 5:  Discussion Panel for Proposal Review, Cleveland, OH, November 10, 2004.  For more information and/or to register, contact Mia Smith at 216-658-3973, or register@bioenterprise.com.  

SBIR Phase I / Phase II, Herndon, VA, November 11, 2004.  This full day workshop provides in-depth guidance on how to effectively write winning Phase I and Phase II SBIR and STTR proposals.  For more information, visit http://www.cit.org/calendar.asp, or contact Robert Brooke at 703-689-3080 or rbrooke@cit.org. 

SBIR/STTR "Need to Know" Sessions, Herndon, VA November 12, 2004.  Ideal for new and experienced grant- writers, these special “Need to Know” Sessions provide five one- hour modules on topics important to all companies participating in the SBIR and STTR programs. Great as an add-on to the Phase I / II Combo Workshop or as a stand-alone course.  For more information, visit http://www.cit.org/calendar.asp, or contact Robert Brooke at 703-689-3080 or rbrooke@cit.org . 

Midwest Fall SBIR Workshop, Cleveland, OH Area, November 15, 2004.  This workshop, sponsored by the Kent State University School of Technology & the Ohio Manufacturing SBDC, will include information on strategic planning and the SBIR / STTR Programs, crafting competitive proposals and grant requests, and more.  For additional information visit http://sbir.us/course.html, or contact John Davis at 410-315-8101, or SBIR@win-sbir.com.

Fourth Annual Southeastern Biotechnology R&D Funding Conference, Research Triangle Park, NC, December 01, 2004.  This conference, hosted by North Carolina Small Business and Technology Development Center (SBTDC), will offer Agency overviews; Biotech research funding roundtable; Biodefense research opportunities; Award winners’ panel; DoD Q&A session; and more.  Visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/conference/ or contact John Ujvari at 919-962-8297 or sbir@sbtdc.org for more information. 
SBIR Competitive ChecklistSM Workshop, Herndon, VA, December 2, 2004.  This half-day workshop, sponsored by VA's Center for Innovative Technology (CIT), is for those currently into, or actively planning, proposal development.  For additional information visit http://sbir.us/course.html, or contact John Davis at 410-315-8101, or SBIR@win-sbir.com.

SBIR Competitive ChecklistSM Workshop, Newport News, VA, December 3, 2004.  This half-day workshop, sponsored by VA's Center for Innovative Technology (CIT), is for those currently into, or actively planning, proposal development.  For additional information visit http://sbir.us/course.html, or contact John Davis at 410-315-8101, or SBIR@win-sbir.com.

Orlando FL How To Win Workshop, Orlando, FL, December 9, 2004.  This workshop, sponsored by the University of Central FL Office of Research, will include information on strategic planning and the SBIR / STTR Programs, crafting competitive proposals and grant requests, and more.  For additional information visit http://sbir.us/course.html, or contact John Davis at 410-315-8101, or SBIR@win-sbir.com.

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR/STTR Advanced Concepts Workshop, Gainesville, Florida, November 19, 2004.  

SBIR/STTR Phase II  Proposal Preparation Workshop, New Brunswick, New Jersey, December 9, 2004

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH) SBIR – Contracts (PHS-2005-1), due November 5, 2004; http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH) SBIR/STTR - Grants 2004-2, due December 1; http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
Department of Energy (DOE) FY2005 SBIR/STTR, due December 13, http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/
Dept of Commerce (DOC) – NOAA FY2005 SBIR/STTR, due January 19, 2005; http://www.nist.gov/sbir
STTR 

Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH) SBIR/STTR - Grants 2004-2, due December 1; http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
COMING SOON

Dept of Commerce (DOC) – NIST FY2005 SBIR/STTR, expected October, 31 2004, http://www.nist.gov/sbir
National Science Foundation (NSF) FY2005 SBIR/STTR Phase I Solicitation, opens November 8, 2004 (on the web now); http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir/. 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA) – FY05.1 SBIR, pre-release expected November 14, 2004, http://www.hsarpasbir.com/  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         http://www.ofa.noaa.gov/~amd/sbirs/sbir.html
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

      http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      http://www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

        Army

           http://www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           http://www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           http://www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           http://www.navysbir.com/
        National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

           http://www.nga.mil/portal/site/nga01/index.jsp 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      http://www.hsarpasbir.com/  

Department of Transportation

      http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
Small Business Administration

      http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      http://www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      http://www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      http://www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      http://www.pnl.gov/edo/
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      http://www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      http://www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      http://www.sbircolorado.org/ 

Connecticut Center for Advanced Technology

      http://www.ccat.us/sbir.htm 

Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program

      www.floridasbdc.com/specialprograms/technology.asp
Georgia's SBIR Network

      http://science.kennesaw.edu/SBIR/network/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      http://www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho EPSCoR Program

      http://www.webs.uidaho.edu/sbir/
Heartland Illinois Technology Enterprise Center (HITEC)

      http://www.heartlanditec.org/ 

Indiana Industrial Research Liaison Program (IRLP)

      http://www.indiana.edu/~irlp/index.html
Minnesota Project Innovation

      http://www.mpi.org/
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

North Dakota SBIR/STTR (NDSS)

      http://www.techconnectnd.com/
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      http://www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      http://www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Small Business High Technology Institute

      http://www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      http://www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      http://www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Berger & Associates

     www.berger-associates.com
Bid Data Line

      http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      http://www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      http://www.centuriontechnology.com/
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

InKnowVation Online

      http://www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Partnership

      http://www.innovationpartnership.net/
Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
      http://www.jamesoncpa.com/gov't_contract_services.htm 
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
National SBIR Conference Center

      http://sbirworld.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      http://www.piqueroinc.com/
Research Editing

      http://www.researchediting.com 

SBIR Gateway 

      http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

SciBiz Services

      http://www.scibiz.net/
ScienceWise.com

      http://www.sciencewise.com/.
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      http://www.sbtc.org
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      http://www.SBIRcoach.com 

The SBIR Network

      www.sbir.net
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 

http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/lyris.pl?enter=sbir-alert 

To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

